NINIA - D

A O A O
DEPARTMEN

Rental Housing Development Section
Muitifamily Housing Program

2020 West Ei Camino Avenue, Suite 6850
Sacramento, CA 95833

(916) 263-2771 / FAX (916) 263-2762

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

RNIA - B I ON MER R A N
T OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DIVISION OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

AND HO

1Y

December 15, 2014

ALL POTENTIAL APPLICANTS

Laura Whittall-Scherfee, Deputy Director !@,@UH

Division of Financial Assistance

Notice of Extension
MULTIFAMILY HOUSING PROGRAM (MHP)
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING (SH) COMPONENT -
APPLICATION DUE DATE

The State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) issued a
NOFA for the MHP-SH Component on October 24, 2014, with applications due on
December 23, 2014 and availability of $47.5 million in MHP-SH funding. HCD is now
extending the application due date to January 27, 2015.

For additional announcements, please frequently check HCD's website at

http://www.hcd.ca.qgov/.

If you require further assistance, please contact MHP-SH staff at (916) 263-2771.




